



# Resume.



# Sanjay Stalin



D.O.B. 14 -10 -1995 | Thrissur. Kerala. India

ABOUT ME



ARTIST | ARCHITECT | INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER | PHOTOGRAPHER

A zealous designer inclined towards human-centric design, quenching the never ending lust for travel. As a designer, I seek to fill the gaps between user, product and space to create meaningful outcomes and experiences. Having a background in Bachelor of Architecture allows me to have a holistic approach in design, giving me an edge in prototyping and iterating design solutions. I would like to be a practicing designer who would do something new or something different or something innovative or do nothing.



**Mail:** mesanjaystalin@gmail.com  
**Cellphone:** +91 9747970494  
**Behance:** www.behance.net/mesanjaystfeac  
**Linkedin:** www.linkedin.com/in/sanjay-stalin-61702221a/  
**Instagram:** www.instagram.com/\_s\_t\_a\_l\_i\_n\_jr\_/?hl=en

connect with me

## Education

**SPA - School of Planning and Architecture.**  
An Institution of National Importance, New Delhi, India.  
Masters in Industrial Design ( 2020 - \* )

**GEC RIT - Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Technology.**  
Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam, Kerala, India.  
Bachelors in Architecture ( 2014 - 2019 )

**ACE - College for Technical Education.**  
An ISO certified Institution, Thrissur, Kerala, India.  
1 Year Diploma in Interior Designing ( 2013 - 2014 )

**GHSS - Nandikara, Thrissur, Kerala, India.**  
Higher Secondary Education ( 2010 - 2013 )

## Experience

**Junior Architect & Designer** ( 2019 - 2020 )  
Mindspark Architects, Kottayam, Kerala, India.

**Architectural Intern** ( 2018 )  
MKJ Designs, Alappuzha, Kerala, India.

**Architectural Intern** ( 2017 )  
Sudesh Nanayakkara Architects, Colombo, Sri Lanka.

**Student Representative** ( 2014 - 2015 )  
SSA - Society of Student Architects, RIT - Kottayam.

## Languages

**Malayalam** | **English** | **Hindi** | **Tamil**  
Mother tongue | Fluent | Fluent | Beginner

## Licenses & certifications

**Registered Architect**  
Council of Architecture - India  
Issued December 2019

**1 Year Diploma in Interior Designing**  
Indo-US IT Education - India  
Issued February 2016

## Accomplishments

**Ethos - NASA - Student of the Year 2020**  
National Association of Student Architects  
Shortlisted as One among the Four in 2020 NASA

**Design Topper in sem 1,2,3,5 & 6**  
Academics of Bachelor of Architecture

**Special Mention for Product Design**  
In Zonal Nasa Convention 2015-2016

## Skills & endorsements

**Analog**  
Sketching  
Rendering  
Prototyping  
Physical modeling  
Team player  
Aesthetic sensibility  
Intuition  
Analytic  
Hardworker  
Honesty

**Digital**  
Adobe Photoshop  
InDesign  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Xd  
Figma  
DaVinci Resolve  
Rhinoceros  
Keyshot  
Solidworks  
Sketchup+Enscape